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CORPORATE OVERVIEW

ABOUT US

Neelam Garments is India’s Largest Supplier of High Thread count and High-end bedding all over the
world. We are Manufacturing for companies like Ikea in Europe, Line Source, Macys, Walmart in
USA and Bombay dyeing in India.

Welcome to the world of High Thread count Luxurious bedding. High Thread count bedding is used
in all the western countries as it is considered to be the status symbol for the riches, as the higher the
count the better the fabric. Neelam Garments is India’s Ist company to Launch High Thread count
bedding as we believe India is no longer behind and the Indian standards and quality matches that of
the other western countries and we should deserve better than the rest.

What exactly is thread count? It is simply a measure of how many threads warp (lengthwise) and weft
(widthwise) are woven into one square inch of fabric. The thread count of “standard” cotton. The one
witch is being used by most of the company is 150 Thread count, some company use around 180
Thread count Improvements in spinning and milling technologies have pushed up the numbers, thread
counts up to 1200. Fine lines begin with Higher Thread count, to get higher Thread count you require
high quality of the cotton that depends on the length of the individual fibers the longer the staple the
better the cotton longer staples can be combed finer to remove small fibers allowing the cotton the
spun into finer textured with more tensile strength and woven into a softer more lustrous and
luxurious fabric.

Some of the people using High Thread Count: Bill Gate, Donald Trump, Brad Pitt, Angelina jolie,
Calvin Klein.

OUR CLIENTELE
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NOTICE:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 14™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
NEELAM LINENS AND GARMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED [FORMERLY KNOWN AS
NEELAM LINENS AND GARMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY
THE 30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 2 PM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY SITUATED AT 446-447, 4TH FLOOR, SHAH & NAHAR INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE SITARAM JADAV MARG, LOWER PAREL, DELISLE ROAD MUMBALI 400013.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31 March 2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. To appoint Statutory Auditors to fill Casual Vacancy

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution: A

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any,
M/s. P D M S and Co, Chartered Accountants [FRN 019621C] be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s
MASD & Co., Chartered Accountants.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. P D M S and Co, Chartered Accountants, be and are
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office until the conclusion of
the 14" Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be determined and
recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company.”

2. Appointment of Statutory Auditors for five years

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2019 and pursuant to the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, the consent
of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. P D M S and Co,
Chartered Accountants [FRN 019621C] as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5
years from the conclusion of 14™ AGM and till the conclusion of the 19" Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held in the year 2029 on such remuneration as may be determined and
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recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company.”

For and behalf of NEELAM LINENS AND GARMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
[Formerly known as Neelam Linens and Garments (India) Private Limited]

For Neelam Linens & Garments (India)

Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa irector
Managing Director
DIN: 03111560

Date: 25.08.2024
Place: Mumbai
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NOTES:

» A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF /HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY.

> In order that the appointment of a proxy is effective, the instrument appointing a proxy must
be received at the registered office of the company not later than forty-eight hours.

> A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person only as a proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for other shareholder.

> Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, are requested to send
the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the respective
specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

» During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

> The register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the register of contracts or arrangements
in which directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

» Members, proxies and Authorized representative are requested to bring to the meeting; the
attendance slips enclosed duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of their Folio
No.

> In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote at the meeting.

» Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a
nomination in respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination,
pursuant to the Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are
requested to send their requests in Form No. SH-13 to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the
Company. Further, members desirous of cancelling / varying nomination pursuant to the Rule
19(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, are requested to send
their requests in Form No. SH- 14, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company.

> All documents referred to in the accompanying notice will be available for inspection at the
corporate office of the company during business hours on all working days up to the date of
declaration of the result of the AGM of the Company.

> In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the shareholder whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of name appears as per the Register of Members of the Company will be
entitled to vote.

» The Route map to the venue of the AGM is published in the Annual Report.
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Route Map to the Venue of the AGM

Urmi Estate |

Shah & Nahar
Industrial Estate
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the shareholder Signature

I hereby record my presence at the 14" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Monday
September 30, 2024 at 02.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy
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PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Neelam Linens and Garments (India) Limited
Reg Off.:- A-1/446-447, Shah & Nahar Industrial Estate, Dhanraj Mill Compound, Lower Parel (W),
Mumbai - 400 013 .
Phone No:- 6747 0022/23 | Mail: compliance@neelamgarments.com | CIN:- U17299MH2010PLC208010

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail ID:

Folio No.:
I/We being a member(s) of ....... Shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:
CLINAME, covrmnnsiamsvhiaon e s ssims st ilns AdAress. ..o
15711 | ¢ R = Signature............coeeeiiniiiin.... or failing him;
(Z)NBINE, o ovies o s spinassm Gb i sass i o AdAress....oouve i,
257151 11 3 [ O Signature..........oooeeueeneeeinin.... or failing him;
(3)Name ........ s s R T A B e e AddIess.....oooiiiiii
Bmall Id8 s o memans snin mitssmmmongeis Signature..........coeevviviiiiiiiiin, or failing him;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 02:00 p.m. at the registered office of the Company
situated at ~ A-1/446-447, Shah & Nahar Industrial Estate, Dhanraj Mill Compound, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai
-400 013 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ........... dayof ..o, ,2024 Affix
Signature of shareholder ................cccoiii. e Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ..........ccovvuueeueeeieeiein, Stamp of
Notes :-

This form of proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dear Members,

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of Neelam Linens and Garments (India) Limited (“The Company”)
with immense pleasure present their Report on the business and operations of your company together
with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS.

The Company’s performance during the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2024 is summarized in the
following table.

Amount in Lakhs (INR).
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended 31st
31st March, 2024 March, 2023
Total Income 104,74.42 ‘ 105,41.13
Total expenses 10,158.31 10,211.39
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax . 316.12 329.74
Tax Expenses 70.07 91.86
Profit / (Loss) for the year 246.05 237.88

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVES.
There are no transfers to any specific reserves during the year.

3. THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS.

During the year under review, your Company achieved total revenue from operations ofRs.
1,04,74,42,423/- (previous year Rs. 1,05,41,12,563) resulting in decrease of 0.64% over the previous
year. The profit after tax is at Rs. 2,46,04,833/- (previous year Rs. 2,37,87,599)/- resulting in increase
in 3.32%)

4. DIVIDEND.
Your directors do not recommend dividend for the year ended March 31, 2024.

5. THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY.
During the financial year there is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND.

There was no transfer during the year to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in terms of

Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY-TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE ETC.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange

earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished as Annexure A to Director’s Report.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

The particulars of investments made and loans given to subsidiaries has been disclosed in the financial

statements in note 4&5 of the financial statements.
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9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES. :

All Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year were in the

ordinary course of business of the Company and on arm’s length basis. There were no materially

significant related party transactions entered into during the year by the Company with its Promoter(s)

Group, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel orother related parties which could have a potential

conflict with the interest of the Company.

All Related Party Transactions were reviewed and approved by the Board. Prior approval is obtained
for the transactions which are foreseen or are recurring in nature.

A statement of all related party transactions was presented before the Board specifying the relevant
details of the transactions.

Since all Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of
business and were on an arm’s length basis, Form AOC-2 as prescribed pursuant to Section 134 read
with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

10.POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE.

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and towards this end,
has adopted a policy in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the said policy.

The Company is in the process of complying with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which redresses complaints received on sexual harassment.
During the financial year under review, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual
harassment from any of the women employees of the Company.

11.ANNUAL RETURN.

A weblink of Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 in Form MGT - 7 as
required under Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 is available on the Company’s website at
www.neelamgarments.com

12.2NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW.

During the financial year, the Board met Thirteen times on 12/04/2023, 02/06/2023, 15/06/2023,
30/06/2023, 03/08/2023, 01/09/2023, 05/09/2023, 27/11/2023, 28/12/2023, 02/03/2024, 15/03/2024,
20/03/2024 and 22/03/2024.

The details of the board meeting and the attendance of the directors are provided below:

Sr.No | Name .| No. of Board meeting | Meetings attended
held

1 Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa 13 12

2 Kantilal Jivram Jethva 13 13

3 Janki Bhavin Jethwa ***** 11 11

4 Manish DwarkaprasadKamalia 13 13

5 Narendra Ravjibhai Patel* 8 8

6 Falguni R Shah ** 5 5

7 Jignesh Purushotham Makwana*** 0 0

8 Dinkal Manish Doshi **** 3 3
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*ceased to be Director wef December 28, 2023

**appointed as Additional Independent Director wef November 27, 2023 and Change in Designation
as Independent Director wef December 22, 2023

*** appointed as Additional Independent Director wef December 28, 2023 and resigned wef March
01, 2024

**¥¥ appointed as Additional Independent Director wef 02 March, 2024
*****ceased to be Director wef 19 March, 2023

The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

13.DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 The Board of Directors of the Company
hereby confirm:

 That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there has been no material departure.

* That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the Directors made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as on 31st March, 2024, and that of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

» That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

* That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

* The Board has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

*The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14.DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

15.DIRECTORS .
During the financial year 2023-2024 following Directors or Key Managerial Personnel were
appointed/resigned:

> Mrs. Siddhi Ronit Shah resigned from the post of Company Secretary with effect from
01/09/2023;

> Mrs. Supriya Gupta was appointed as a Company Secretary [KMP] of the Company with
effect from 28/12/2023;

» Mr. Narendra Ravjibhai Patel ceased to be Director of the Company with effect from
28/12/2023.

» Ms. Falguni Shah was appointed as a Non-Executive Additional IndependentDirector with
effect from November 27, 2023 and Change in Designation asNon-Executive Independent
Directorwith effect from December 22, 2023.
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» Mr. Jignesh Purushottam Makhwana was appointed as a Non-Executive Additional
IndependentDirectorwith effect from 28/12/2023 and has resigned from the Board with effect
from 01/03/2024;

» Ms. Dinkal Doshi was appointed a Non-Executive Additional IndependentDirector with effect
from 02/03/2024;

» Ms. Janki Jethwa ceased to be Director with effect from 19th March, 2024.

16.DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

During the financial year 2023-24, Mr. Narendra Ravjibhai Patel resigned as Independent Director
from the Board of the Company wef 28/12/2023; Ms. Falguni R Shah was appointed as Non-
Executive Additional Independent Director wef November 27, 2023 and Change in Designation as
Non-Executive Independent Director wef December 22, 2023; Mr. Jignesh Purushotham
Makwanawas appointed as Non-Executive Additional Independent Director wef December 28, 2023
and resigned wef March 01, 2024; Ms. Dinkal Manish Doshi was appointed as Non-Executive
Additional Independent Director wef March 02, 2024.

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves
to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant rules.

17.AUDIT COMMITTEE.

The composition of the Audit Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder.

The Audit Committee comprises of;

Manish Dwar]:aprasadKamalia : Non-Executive Independent Director, Chairman
Dinkal Manish Doshi : Non-Executive Additional Independent Director
Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa : Managing Director (Executive)

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors of
the Company. ‘

18.NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE.
The Company had constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of;,

Manish DwarkaprasadKamalia : Non-Executive Independent Director, Chairman
Dinkal Manish Doshi : Non-Executive Additional Independent Director
Falguni R Shah : Non-Executive Independent Director

19.STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE.
The Company had constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of;

Manish DwarkaprasadKamalia : Non-Executive Independent Director, Chairman

Dinkal Manish Doshi : Non-Executive Additional Independent Director
Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa : Managing Director (Executive)

20.ADOPTION OF VARIOUS POLICIES.
During the Financial Year 2023-24, following policies were adopted by the Company:

® Nomination & remuneration policy
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Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.

Archival Policy

Policy on Preservation of Documents.
Familiarisation Programme

Policy on Sexual harassment

Board Diversity Policy

Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy)

Policy on Materiality events :

Risk Assessment and Management Policy

Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information

21.STATUTORY AUDITORS.

The Members at the 14" Annual General Meeting, appointed M/s. P D M S and Co. Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 019621C), as Statutory Auditors of your Company for a period of 5 years from
the conclusion of the 14™ Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
to be held in the year 2029, based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

22.EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

23.SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures and associate companies.

24.REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS.

During the year under review, the Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have
not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the
Audit Committee under section 143(12) of the Act, details of which needs to be mentioned in this
Report.

25.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed under the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

26.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED DURING
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY IS AS FOLLOWS:

> The Authorised share capital of the Company increased from existing Rs. 11,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Eleven Crores only) divided into 1,10,00,000/- (One Crore Ten Lakhs) Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 22,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty -Two Crores Fifty
lakhs only) divided into 2,25,00,000/- (Two Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, thereby creating an additional 1,15,00,000 (One Crore Fifteen
Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) aggregating to Rs. 11,50,00,000/-
(Rupees Eleven Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the
members held on Wednesday 28" June 2023.

» The Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on 30th June 2023 have made allotment of
74,00,000 equity shares through bonus Share in the ratio of 1:1 i.e. 1(One) Equity Shares for
every 1 (One) Equity Shares to those members whose name appeared in the Register of
Members as on the Record Date i.e. 28th June, 2023.
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Apart from the above there are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company occurred during the financial year.

27.THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.

During the year there has been no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or

Tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

28.COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS.
Your Directors hereby confirm that the Company has complied with the necessary provisions of the
revised Secretarial Standard 1 and Secretarial Standard 2 to the extent applicable to the Company.

29.CHANGES IN STRUCTURE OF SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY:
There was following change in the capital structure of the Company during the year under review:

» The Authorised share capital of the Company increased from existing Rs.11,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Eleven Crores only) divided into 1,10,00,000/- (One Crore Ten Lakhs) Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 22,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty -Two Crores Fifty
lakhs only) divided into 2,25,00,000/- (Two Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, thereby creating an additional 1,15,00,000 (One Crore Fifteen
Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) aggregating to Rs. 11,50,00,000/-
(Rupees Eleven Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the
members held on Wednesday 28" June 2023.

» The Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on 30th June 2023 have made allotment of
74,00,000 equity shares through bonus Share in the ratio of 1:1 i.e. 1(One) Equity Shares for
every, 1 (One) Equity Shares to those members whose name appeared in the Register of
Members as on the Record Date i.e. 28th June, 2023.

As on March 31, 2024, the Authorised Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company

were as follows: -

»  Authorised Share Capital Rs. 22,50,00,000/- divided into 2,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-.

> Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital Rs. 14,80,00,000/- divided into 1,48,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/-

30.COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As on date of this report the Company has constituted various Committees of the Board in accordance
with the requirements of the Act, namely, Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee which have been established in compliance with
the requirements of the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes.

31.0RDER PASSED BY REGULATOR OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:
There are no orders passed by the Regulator/Courts/Tribunals impacting the going concern status of
the Company and its operations.

32.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for the
year under review.

33.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has established a robust framework for internal financial controls. The Company has in
place adequate controls, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
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detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial information. During the year, such controls were assessed and no
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed. Accordingly, the Board is of
the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the
Financial Year 2023-24. :

34.MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:
The provision of Cost Audit pursuant to section 148 is not applicable on the Company during the year
under review.

35. APPLICATION/ PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

There were no applications made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 during the year.

36. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD:
The Company has followed applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings
of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’ respectively.

37. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Secretarial Audit is not-applicable to the Company during the year under review.

38.ENHANCING SHAREHOLDER VALUE.

Your Company firmly believes that its success, the marketplace and a good reputation are among the
primary determinants of value to the shareholder. The organisational vision is founded on the
principles of good governance and delivering leading-edge products backed with dependable after
sales services. Following the vision your Company is committed to creating and maximising long-
term value for shareholders.

39.STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT:

The Company has adopted Risk Management Policy which establishes the philosophy of Neelam

Linens and Garments (India) Limited (“Company”), towards risk identification, analysis and

prioritization of risks, development of risk mitigation plans and reporting on the risk environment of

the Company. This Policy is applicable to all the functions, departments and geographical locations of

the Company.

40.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the
continued co-operation extended by shareholders, employees, customers, banks, suppliers and other
business associates.

For and behalf of NEELAM LINENS AND GARMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
[Formerly known as Neelam Linens and Garments (India) Private Limited]

For Neelam Linens & Garments (India) L

Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa
Managing Director
DIN: 03111560

Date: 25.08.2024
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Place: Mumbai

Annexure A of Directors Report

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; Nil

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy; Nil
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s; Nil

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; Nil

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution; Nil

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year): Nil

(a) the details of technology imported; Nil

(b) the year of import; Nil

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; Nil

(d) if not fully.absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

Amount in Lakhs (INR).
Particulars 31st March 2024
Foreign exchange earned 4,040.67
Foreign exchange expended 0

For and behalf of NEELAM LINENS AND GARMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
[Formerly known as Neelam Linens and ffarments (India) Private Limited]

For Neelam Linens & Garments (India)

Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa
Managing Director
DIN: 03111560

Date: 25.08.2024
Place: Mumbai




MASD & COLLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Neelam Linens and Garments
(India) Limited (“the Company”) which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2024, and its Profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibililies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belicve that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor
our opinion.

Registered Office: 101, Vasu Villa, Amar Bullding Compound, Zaver! Baug, Opposite Kandivali West MTNL, S.V. Road, Mumbai 400067



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. The
Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and falr view of the flnancial positlon & financlal performance
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that are operating effectively ensuring the accuracy and completes of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a golhg concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.



Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sutticient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e (onclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in the aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act,
based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.



in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:
(i) The Company has pending litigations and the same has been disclosed in
Note No. 31 of financial statement.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses as at 31st
March 2024.

(iii)There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(iv)(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or inany other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in otherpersons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



(b) Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly orindirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(C) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(i)  of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(v) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, the company has
maintained books of accounts using accounting software which has feature
of recording audit trail.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For MASD & Co LLP.
Chartered Accountants
FRN -146249W/W101021
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Partner
M. No - 603192

Date — 25-08-2024
UDIN - 24603192BKHHWS3322
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Audit Report

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by
the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we state that:

(i) (a) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets:

i. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment

ii. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangibleassets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipmentso to cover all the assets once in every three years. Property, Plant and
Equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanalions given Lo us, the company does
not have any immovable property in its books which is held in the name of the
company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(a) The Company has a policy of physical verification of the inventory once in a year
and the procedure adopted in inventory verification was considered appropriate
and the discrepancies if any has been considered in books accordingly.

(a) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of @ 5 crore,
in aggregate during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets.

(b) There are variations in the stock statements submitted to the bank and the
particulars as in the books of accounts and the same is disclosed in the below table:



(i) Books reconciliation with Statement submitted to bank as on 31°* March 2024

Particulars As per | As per | Differences | Reasons
Books Statements
Inventory 4,550.18 4,550.18 -
Sundry 4,192.07 3882.16 309.91 | Only debtors
Debtors outstanding for less
than 3 Months were
reported to the bank

iii. (@) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans
or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and
hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) ol the Order is nol applicable.

(b) The company has not made any investments or granted loans hence reporting
under clause 3(iii}{b) is not applicable

(c) The company has not granted loans hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) is not
applicable

(d) As company has not provided loans, hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) is
not applicable

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, there is
no existing loans or advance in its books of accounts from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures, and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(f) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, it has
not granted any loans or advances during the year, and hence reporting under this
is not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any loans or investments which require compliance with the provisions of
section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be



deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause
(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:
(@) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing

undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,
Income Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except for the following dues
mentioned hereunder,

| Nature o_f tﬁe
dues (Includi i hi
Name of the : ues (Including Period to which
interest and Amount (&) the amount
statute
penalty, as the relates
I case may be)
JadineEy Tax Tax, Interest and
(Goods & Service ' 6,50,05,953 | AY 2024-25
Penalty
Tax)
Income Tax aaiiEr st ang 1,19,540 | AY 2023-24
| Penalty
Income Tax g% IntereEstana 1,75,46,518 | AY 2022-23
Penalty
Income Tax liEknlnEErEsEard 1,90,310 | AY 2021-22
L | Penalty
=
Income Tax Sialnterestand 2,15,90,360 | AY 2020-21
Pepahy
Income Tax e, InEErEsH NG 22,59,750 | AY 2019-20
Penalty i
Tax, Int
| Income Tax P, ILeReskand 32,10,930 | AY 2018-19
Penalty B
Income Tax g INESResTang 404,590 | AY 2017-18
Penalty
Tax, |
Income Tax il LerEsRang 18,76,110 | AY 2016-17
Penalty |
Tax, Interest and
Income Tax ax, 8,70,150 | AY 2015-16
Penalty




Income Tax T, IrteresHand 14.99.700 | AY 2014-15
Penalty B
Income Tax Taxalnterestanc 7,00,910 | AY 2013-14
| Penalty
Income Tax T, Mt iestan 1,12,680 | AY 2012-13
Penalty _

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess, and other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. Except for
the details mentioned in the below table:

Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
Name of | the Dues (Rs.) which the dispute is
the statute amount pending
relates
Tax,
Income Tax | Interest & 5,29,42,427 | AY. 2017-18 | Income Tax
. Penalty Department

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions which are not accounted in the books of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in Tax Assessment of the
Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been now
recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any
bank or financial institution or government during the year. The Company did not
have any outstanding debentures during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has taken term loan during the year and the same was utilized
for the purpose for which it was obtained.

(d) The Company has taken a short-term loan during the year and the same has
not been utilized for the long-term purpose.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the



Company has no subsidiaries, and hence reporting under this is not applicable.

(f) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has no subsidiaries and hence reporting under this is not applicable.

x. (a) In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (x){a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the
Company
did not raised money by way of preferential allotment during the year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xi. (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticedor reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014

with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year
hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) is not applicable.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv. (a) The company is not required to have Internal Audit as required in Section
138 of the Companies Act, 2013 hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a) is not
applicable



(b) The company is not required to have Internal Audit as required in Section 138 of
the

Companies Act, 2013 hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.Hence, reporting under clause
3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c)of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the current financial year
(2023-24) and immediately preceding financial year (2022-2023).

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plansand based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists ason the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assuranceas to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based onthe facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheetdate, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.



xx. (a) Requirement for Corporate Social Responsibility as per Scction 135 of
Companies

Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company hence reporting under Clause (xx)(a)
is notapplicable

(b) Requirement for Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 of Companies
Act,2013 is not applicable to the Company hence reporting under Clause (xx)(b) is
not applicable

xxi. Since there is no subsidiary of the company reporting under clause (xxi) is nat
applicable.

For MASD & Co LLP.
Chartered Accountants
FRN -146249W/W101021
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Neelam Linens And Garments {India) Limited
{Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

BALANCE SHEET

As At As At
Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1,480.00 740.00
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 868.34 1,362.30
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 3,938.43 3,586.25
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 5 3,026.51 2,947.78
(b) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 6 63.41 57.12
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 2,078.67 1,126.39
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 195.64 43.17
(d) Short-term Provisions 9 465.75 104,96
TOTAL EQUTIY & LIABILITIES 12,116.75 9,967.97
.ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 394.60 553.56
(iiy Intangible assets -
(b) Deffered Tax Asset 10 29.53 20.08
(d) Other Non Current Asset 11 1,299.29 1,404.78
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 12 4,550.18 4,833.62
(b) Trade Receivable 13 4,192.07 1,848.81
(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 14 215.58 169.20
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 928.52 800.21
(e) Other Current Assets 16 506.98 337.70
TOTAL ASSETS 12,116.75 9,967.97
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1102
Notes to Accounts 3to 40
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For MASD & Co. LLP e For and on Behalf of,
Chartered Accountants //‘_ & Gdrq’, Neelam Linens And Garments (india) Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No. 146249W/W101021 ~ x
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited
(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
Particulars Note No. March, 2024 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
| | Revenue from Operations 17 10,233.91 10,356.30
Il | Other Income 18 240.51 184.82
Il | Total Income (I+1I) 10,474.42 10,541.13
IV | Expenses
(a) Cusl uf Malerial Consumied 19 9,113.00 9,125.85
(c) Employee Benefits Expense 20 58.15 48,86
(d) Finance Costs 21 544.40 446.17
(e) Depreciation and Amotisation Expenses 22 161.10 61.43
(f) Other Expenses 23 280.86 529.08
Total expenses 10,158.31 10,211.39
V | Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (llI-IV) 316.12 329.74
VI | Tax Expenses
(a) Current Tax expense 79.52 75.03
(b) Deferred Tax 10 9.45 (16.84)
VIl | Profit / (Loss) for period (V-VI) 246.05 237.88
Vill | Earning per Equity Share
(1) Basic 24 1.66 1.65
(2) Diluted 1.66 1.65
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies
1to2
Notes to Accounts 3to 40
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For MASD & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 146249W/W101021

(Nited-

CA Niteshkumar Jha - Bhavin Jethwa
Partner Managing Director
M. NO. : 603192 DIN: 03111560

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25 August 2024
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Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25 August 2024
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Kanti Jethwa
WholeTime Director
DIN: 03111562

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25 August 2024
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Company Secretary
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17289MH2010PLC208010
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

As at As at
Particulars 31 March,2024 31 March,2023
Amount in lakhs Amount in lakhs

A) Cashflow From Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax 316,12 329.74
Adjustments for:

Provision for Gratuity - -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 161.10 61.43
Finance Costs 544.40 446.17
Interest Income (14.09) (8.64)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,007,53 827.69
Changes in Working Capital

Increase/{Decrease) in Short Term Provisions for Expenses 360.79 32.77
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (2,243.26) (72.10)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (169.28) (267.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Invenlory 283.44 (900.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short-term loans and advances (128.31) (676.22)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 958.57 (190.586)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 152.47 33.80
Cash generated from Operations 121.95 (1,211.61)
Lass:- Income Tax Paid (79.52) (99.13)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 42,44 (1,112.48
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

(Purchase of Fixed Assets)/Sale of Fixed Asset (2.14) (300.05)
Interest Income 14.09 9.64
(Increase) / Decrease in Deposit 105.48 -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 117.43 (290.41
C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Issue of Share Capital/Debentures - 396.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 352.18 912.88
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 78.73 510.93
Finance Costs (544.40) (446,17)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (113.48) 1,373.64
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents 46.38 (29.25)
Cash Equvivalent at the beginning of the year 169.20 198.46
Cash Equvivalent at the end of the year 215.58 169.20
Cash Equvivalent at the end of the year as per BS 215.58 169.20

Notes:

1) The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect Method set out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
2) Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever nevessary.

For MASD & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 146249W/W101021

CA Niteshkumar Jha
Partner

M. NO. : 603192
Place: Mumbai
Date: 25 August 2024 101, Vasy Villa,

UDIN: 24603192BKHHWS3322 [ ¥ [ Amar Building comp
o Zaveri Baug, 5 v HRoad,

T Kandivall (W), Mumbai-67
F.No 146249w/
w101021.

Bhavin Jethwa
Managing Director
DIN: 03111560

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25 August 2024

Chetan Solanki
Chief Financial Officer

\

Kanti Jethwa
WholeTime Director
DIN: 03111562

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25 August 2024

'

gl

Supriya Gupta
Company Secretary
M. No: Ad6992
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited
(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information

The Company was incorporated on September 22, 2010 as a Private Limited Company. The Company Carries on the business of manufacturing & trading
of cotton made ups.

Summary Of Material Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as specified in the Company (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation and presentation of
financial statements

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which
the results are known / materialize. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

Presentation & Disclosure of Financial Statements

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current & non-current as per company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il
of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and time between acquisition of assets for rendering of services and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, operating cycle is less than 12 months. However, for the purpose of current / non- current classification of assets and liabilities,
period of 12 months have been considered as normal operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

i. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition / construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Gross carrying amount of all property, plant and equipment are measured using cost model.

ii. Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing cost directly attributable
to the qualifying asset, any costs directly atlributable to bringing the assel fo the location and condition necessary for ils intended use and the present
value of the expected cost for the dismantling/decommissioning of the asset.

iii. Parts (major components) of an item of property, plant and equipments having different useful lives are accounted as separate items of property, plant
and equipments

iv. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing PPE, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

v. Property, plant & equipment are eliminated from financial statements either on disposal or when retired from active use. Assets held for disposal are
stated at net realizable value. Losses arising in the case of retirement of property, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of
property, plant & equipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

vi. Depreciation

« Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a Written down value (WDV) over their useful lives which is in consonance of useful life
mentioned in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

« Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively.

« In case of assets purchased, sold or discarded during the year, depreciation on such assets is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of such addition
or as the case may be, upto the date on which such asset has been sold or discarded.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Useful life considered for depreciation are as follows :

Assets Useful life (In years)
Air conditioner 5 Years

Plant and Equipment 15 Years

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Computer 3 Years

Vehicles 10 Years

Mobile 5 Years

Motor Car 8 Years

Generator 15 Years
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PL.C208010

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to asset will flow to the Company and the cost of asset
can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss,
if any.

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset
and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use. Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred
on Intangible assets under development that are not vet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date,

Leases

Lease arrangements where risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are classified as operating lease.
Rental expenses on assets obtained under operating lease arrangements are recognized on a straight-line basis as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the lease term of respective lease arrangement unless there is another systematic basis which is more representative of the time pattern of
the lease

Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
asset's net selling price and value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further
provided or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the
depreciation charge for the property, plant and equipment is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual
value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased, impairment losses recognized are reversed to the extent it does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined after
considering depreciation / amortization had no impairment loss been recognized in earlier years.

Investments:

Investments that are readily realizahle and intended to be held for not mare than a year from the date on which such investments are made are classified
as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired,
by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another
asset, the acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the investment acquired,
whichever is more clearly evident. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long term
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value of long term investments is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary,
on an individual investment basis.

Investment transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis. In determining the holding cost of investments and the gain or loss on sale of
investments, the ‘weighted average cost' method is followed.

Inventories

i. Raw materials and components, packing materials, consumables, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be
incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

The Cost comprises of costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on First In First Out / Weighted average / Specific Identification basis.

ii. Work-in-progress / Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials valued on weighted average / First
In First Out / Specific Identification basis, conversion costs (i.e. costs directly related to the units of production), appropriate proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

iii. Stocks in trade (Traded goods) are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials valued on weighted average / First In
First Out / Specific Identification basis, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition.

iv. Scraps are valued at estimated net realizable value.

v. Cost of inventories is arrived at after providing for cost of obsolescence wherever considered necessary.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cheque on hand, bank balances and deposits with banks with maturity period less than 12 months (other
than on lien)

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Zaver) Bai
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited
(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue is recognized net of Goods and Services Tax wherever applicable

Sales of Goods: Sales of goods are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer which
generally coincides with delivery and are recorded net of rebates, trade discounts and sales returns.

Sale of Licences: Export Incentive in the form of credit earned on exports made during the year, under DFIA /Duty Entitlement Pass Book (DEPB)/Target
Plus Licenses(DFCE), Focus Product Market are accounted for at the time of sale/utilization of license due to uncertainty associated with respect to
Sale/Utilization. Duty Drawback is accounted on Accrual Basis

Other Income
Interest income: Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.
Other Income - It is recognised when It is accrued

Foreign Currency Transactions

(i)Initial recognition - Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
(mConversion -As at balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated at closing exchange rate. Foreign currency non-monetary items
are carried at historical cost using exchange rate on the date of transaction.

Exchange Difference Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of foreign currency monetary items are recognized as income or expense in
the year in which they arise except to the extent exchange differences are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost and treated in accordance with
Accounting Standard 16- Borrowing Cost

Retirement and other Employee Benefit

(i) Short term employee benefit

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits and they are
recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the periad in which the employee renders the related service
These benefits include short term compensated absences such as paid annual leave. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee

benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized as an expense during the period. Benefits such as salaries
and wages, etc. and the expected cost of the bonus / ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

(i} Post employment

Datinad Contribution Plan :

The defined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which Company contributes fixed contribution to a government administered fund and
will have no obligation to pay further contribution. The Company’s defined contribution plan comprises of Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
Scheme. The Company'’s contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

r- No. 146249
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

{(Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited)
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Taxes

(i) Current Tax : Tax expenses comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit, minimum alternative tax and adjustments of taxes for earlier years.
Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ihDeferred Tax : Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the
year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years and are measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying amounts at each balance sheet date. At each balance sheet date the Company re-
assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably/virtually certain as
the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or development of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange
difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and all periods
presented is adjusted for events of bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (after tax)
for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares. Diluted earnings per share are calculated after adjusting effects of potential equity shares (PES).PES are those
shares which will convert into equity shares at a later stage. Profit / loss is adjusted by the expenses incurred on such PES. Adjusted profit/loss is divided
by the weighted average number of ordinary plus potential equity share

Segment Reporting

A reportable segment is a business segment or a geographical segment identified on the basis of foregoing definitions for which segment information is
required to be disclosed by this Standard.

The basic factor for Business segment is the nature of the Services for the Company. Which is a distinguishable

component that is engaged in providing an individual product or a group of related products and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other business segments or as a whole Business

The basic factor Geographicat segment, for the Company, is relationships between operations in different geographical areas in terms of India and Outside
India., which is a distinguishable component that is engaged in providing products or within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic environments.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities and asset

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value (except retirement
benefits) and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect bf which
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

A Contingent Asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Events after Balance Sheet

Events occurring after the balance sheet date that indicate that an asset may have been impaired, or that a liability may have existed, at the balance sheet
date are, therefore, taken into account in identifying contingencies and in determining the amounts at which such contingencies are included in financial
statements

The various figures of financial statement have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary.
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Share Capital

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

Patllculars
Numbor of shares Amaound in Lakhs Number of shares Amount In Lakhs

(A) Authorlsed, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital and par value per share
a) | Aulhorisard Share Canital

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 22 500,000 2.250 00 11,000,000 1,100.00
b} | lasued, subscribod and paid up

Eruity Shares of Rs.10 anch 14,800,000 1.480.00 7.400.000 74000

Total 14,800,000 1,480.00 7,400,000 740.00

21 lon of hnbers of equity shares al the b ing and at the end o iha year

Particulars

No. of Shares
asat
31 March 2024

No. of Shares
as at
31 March 2023

| Equity shares as al tha baginni
Add | Bonua share |ssued daring the year

ol the yoar

7,400,000

200,000

7,400,000

6,000,000

_Add: Preferantial Allotmant

1,200,000

Equity shores as at tho end of the year

14,800,000

7,400,000

2.2 The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of 010 each, Each shareholder is eligible for ane vote per share held. The dividend proposed (if any) by the Board of Directors Is subject {o lhe approval of the shareholdere in

the ensuing Annual General Meeling, except in case of inlerim dividend. In the event of i

e shargholding

lhe equity sh Id

2.3 There is change In the number of shares oulslanding at the beginning and at the end of Lhe year which is given in lable above

2.4 Shiares hold by the holding compary, the ulimate holding company, ek subsidiores and aizociotes:
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Amount Amount
Purticulirs No. of shares in Lakhs No. of shares fLakhs
Details of shares held by lhe holding
company, lhe ultimale holding
company, their subsidiaries and
associates: NIL NIL NIL NIL

2.5 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in lhe Company

are eligible to receive the remaining assets of lhe Company afer distribution of all preferenlial amounts, in proportion o

Naime of the sharchaldars

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

No. of % No. of %
Shares held of Holding Shares held of Holding
1 | Bhavin Jethwa (Director) 8,188,000 5532% 4,545 000 61.42%
2 | Kanli Jethwa 1,240,000 A.38% 620,000 8238%
3 | Manjula Jethwa 775.000 524% 387,500 524%
4 | Janki Jelhwa 775,000 5.24% 387,500 5.24%
10,978,000 74,18% 5,940,000 80.27%
26 For Ihe period of five years immediately preceding he date at which balance sheet is prepared
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Particulars Amount In Amount in
No. of sharas Lakhs No. of shares Lakhs
(Class) (Class)
(i) Aggregale number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to conlract(s) without payment being received in cash
= ) 740.00 000,00
(ii) Aggregate number and class of shares allotied as fully paid up by way of bonus shares 7,400,000,00 (Fully Paid 6,000,000 (Fully Paid
Equity Shares) Equity Shares)
(iii) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back = - - =
2.7 Detalls of shareholding of Py hadeling.
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Name of the sharvhoblers
No. of " No. of =
Shares held % of Holding % of Holding
1 | Bhavin Jethwa (Director} 8,188,000 55.32% 61.42%
2 | Kanti Jelhwa 1,240 000 R 8.38%
3 | Manjula Jethwa 775,000 5.2 524%
4 | Janki Jethwa 775,000 5.24% 524%
Total 10,978,000 74.18% 5,940,000 80.27%
‘3 Heswves & Surplus
As at As at

Particulars

31 March, 2024
Amount in lakhs

31 March, 2023
Amount in lakhs

Share Premium 621.50 945.50
Add: Issue of Prelerential Shares - 276 .00
Lesa: Utillzod for lesus of Bonus shares {621,50) (600.00)
Tota (8) 521.50
Profit & Loss

As per Carried Forward 740,80 502 92
Add: Profil/ {Loss) for the Year 246.05 237.88
Leas: Utilized for lzsus of Banus shares (118.50)

Amount available for appropiation 860.34 740,80

|Balance in profit & loss account as ot th and (B) 868.34 740 80
Total 88A.34 1,362.30

-Securities pi reserve :

-Relalned Eamings : Retained earnings are the profils that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve,

.V Road, i
a7 | = |

or other di

paid lo

reserve Is created due lo premium on Issue of shares, These reserve Is utilized in accordance wilh the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013
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4 Long-Term

Mates forniina. i of

Heourad Harrowlngs
Guaranleed by Direclors
Loan From Bank/NBFCs

Seaurnd Bofrowings
Loan From Bank/NBFC

Partlculars

{Indla) Limited
enls V.

ited)
; ;%}!mgh]f mrL%xﬂ!noiq
.Ma il mm_l

As at
31 March, 2024
Amount In lakhs

Asat
31 March, 2023
Amount In lakhs

Non Current

Non Current

Kcharge is being shovm as active from Bth Masch 2014, 1tk periaining 1o a loan laken from ING

** Charge is yet to be registered with the Minsitry of Corporale Affairs

asa Bank now Kotak Bank, the loan relaled lo such charge has been closed bt llye chiign i et ramerver] by K e emmiend Ly Kstal Bank
cause of a disputeafier a loan closure The dispule is shown as Contingent Liability refer note 32 of Conlingent Liabilty

655.28 631.91

Unsegured Horrawings

Loan From Banks/NBFCs 2,016.18 2,021 46

Loan From Direclors & Relatives 1,243.07

Others.

Current Malurities of Lona Term as (10304
okl _— — 14 3,586.26
Natura nf and terms nf nfl nnn term
Detalls of repayment, rate of interest and security for loans from bank and flnanclal current g

Parilculars Nature Of Securlties* Purpose Rate of Interest Commencement End date Terms of Repayment Sanctlon
date Amount
Unsecured y 15% pa 05/12/2023 05/11/2025 36 Monthly Instafiments 50 00|
| Rusiness Loan,
Unsecured (o 17%pa 03/05/2022 0310412025 36 Monthly Installments 35 35'
Unsecured - Buginass Ladn 17%pa 31/10/2023 02/11/2026 38 Monthly Installments 5025
Charge by Equitable Mortgage of Director's (Bhavin
Jethwa) Personal property situaled at 1104, Lodha 9% pa 03/06/2022 03/05/2037 180 Monthly Installments 25100
Spremus, DR E Moses Road, Worli Naka, Worli, Mumbai .
Business Loan
Charge by Equitable Mortgage of Director’s (Bhavin
Jethwa) Personal property situated at 1104, Lodha 9% pa 03/06/2022 03/05/2037 180 Monthly Installments 220.00
Spremus, DR E Moses Road, Worli Naka, Worli, Mumbai
A Business Loan_
Unsecured 7% 0304 2023 0310312026 20jMonthly 3018
- Installments
Business Loan
Unsecured For the purchase 9% pa 04/04/2021 04/03/2026 60 Monthly Inslallments 100 00
Unsecured of Motor Vehicle T
Loan From s (! 2/202 202 lonthly
Business Loan 166%pa 03/12/2023 03/11/2026 3500
Unseaured Floafing 031272023 03112076 38[Monthly 3538
[Business Loan Instaliments
Unnecured Busi 165%pa 02/11/2023 02/05/2025 18 Monlhly Installments 30.30
K —— ssiness Loan | |
S d by Pi rty of Director - Flal No. 801 /802 8lh i
ecured by Property of Direclor - Flal No. Prope:
Floor Sankalp Chsl Grant Road West, Mumbai Fursh:;’e - 1675% p a 04/06/2022 04/05/2037 180 Monthly Instalimenis 962 50
Director il
Secured by Property of Director - Flat No. 801 / 802 Blh 5
Floar Sankilp Cﬂslrzrant Road West, Mumbai Business Loan Fluating 04/11/2023 04/10/2033 120 Monthly Installments 240.00
Unsecured 17%pa 04/0372023 04/02/2026 36 Monthly tnstallments 50.00
Heuvured pguiml mator cod 1285%pa 03/04/2023 03/01/2028 58 Monlhly Instaliments 20000
Unsecured 16 50% 03/12/2023 03/41/2026 36 Monthly Installments 3060
Current Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &

Secured: 447U, 4Ui Flour, 8hah and Waliar nduslial Eslals, Lower .

Loan From Bank/NBFC Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, Business Loan 925 23-022023 NA NA 600 00
Dr E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Uimianwd Buslness Loan NA NA NA NA NA

Unsecured :

Loan From Directors & Relatives Einsecured Business Loan NA NA NA NA NA
Unsecured Business Loan NA NA NA NA NA




MNealam Linons And Garments (india) Linited
nowTy as s vate Limi

Nates fory
6 Short-Term Borrowings
Asat Asat
Partlculars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount in lakhs Amount in lakhs
Sacurod Burrowings
_From Banks
Repayalils on Demand
Cash Credit/Overdraft 1,887.72 1,707.00
Export Packing Credit 68718 922,66
Foreign Currency Demand Loan s
Ununcured Borrowings
Cash Credit/Overdrafls 7.91 7.93
Export Packing Credils .
Foreign Cuency Demand Loans . .
Current Maturities of Long term borrowings 44369 31020
Total 3,0268.51 2,947.78
Nature of securities and terms of repayment of Short term borrowing-
Details of repayment, rate of interest and security for loans from bank and financial institutions including current maturities :
Particulars Nature Of Soouritics® Purpose Rate of Inferest | CUtmtuiiunil End date Teims of Repayiment Sanction
date Amount
Currenl Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &
447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Nahar Industrial Estale, Lower B
Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremlus. Busiiiess Ludn REPO14% 20/01/2020 NA NA 840.00
Dr E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Secured:
ing Credi
Export Packing Credt Current Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &
447th, 41h Floor, Shah and Nahar Industrial Estale, Lower N
Parel & Personal Praperty al 1104, Lodha Supremus, Business Loan 6.25% 31/10/2022 NA NA 175.00
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbal
Current Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &
447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Nahar Industrial Estate, Lower B
Pare! & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, ISl 925 26/05/2024 NA NA 22800
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Current Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &
447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Mahar Inductrial Eetate, Lowsr B
Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, BUsinessikoan 9.25 10/03/2023 NA NA 116.00
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
- " Current Assets of Company, Directors property at 446 &
ecurea: 447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Nahar Induslrial Eslale, Lower .
Cash Credit/Overdraft Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, Business Loan 8.50% p.a 18/06/2022 16/06/2026 48 Monthly Installments 1,000.00
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Current Assels of Company, Directors property al 446 &
447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Nahar Industrial Eslate, Lower .
Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, Business Loan 925 30/09/2022 NA NA 200,00
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Current Assets of Company, Direclors property at 446 &
447th, 4th Floor, Shah and Nahar Industrial Estate, Lower N
Parel & Personal Property at 1104, Lodha Supremus, Business Loan 10:55% 31i0/2022 NA NA 540.00
Dr.E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai
Unsecured Business Loan 12.00% p.a 02/12/2023 01/01/2024 30 Days 84.00
& Trade Pavables
) As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amountinlakhs Amount
Sundry Creditors
Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises* 63 41 57.12
Others: 2,078 67 1,126.39
Total _ . 2,142.08 1,103 51
“lhe nany s camp Wit Based on Me current informaiion m iis possession. As at 31 March 2024, no supplier ather than above has | { the pany abaid ils skilies as a Micro or Small Enlerprise or ils
regisiration with Ihe appropriate authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Developmenl Act, 2006
Aggeing for Trade Payabies outstanding as on 31 Mareh 2024 is as follows
Particulars o] ding for ing beriods from due date of pavment
Less than
1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 yoars Total
63 41
192917 137.61 11.88

Ageing for Trade Payables outstanding as on 31 March 2023 is as follows

Particulars
Not due




Neelam Linens And Garments {India) Limited

Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garmen
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statemenls

*MSME as per the Micro, Small and MediumEnterprises Development Act, 2006.

Particulars

As at
31 March, 2024
Amount in lakhs

As at
31 March, 2023
Amount in lakhs

(a)

Principal amount and Inlerest due the emaining unpaid to an

supplier_covered under MSMED Act, 2006 ;

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

63.41

57.12

Interest due on above

(b)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

()

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 20086, along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

(d)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

(e)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the payment mace to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2024Amount in lakhs

As at
31 March, 2023
Amount in lakhs

Advance From Customer 14.67 3.31
TDS Payable 2212 20.40
TCS payable - 0.84
GST Payable 4.35 4.35
Director Remuneration Payable 37.07 14.27
Input GST 117.42
Dividend Payable - -
Other Current Liabilities - -
j Total 195.64 43.17
Short Term Provisons
As at
. As at 31 March,
L 2024Amount in lakhs 31 Magch;2025
Amount in lakhs
Provision on Expense 319.74 32.77
Provision for Taxation 155.82 -
Audit fees payable 2.25 1.00
For F.Y 2020-21 - -
For F.Y 2021-22 - 1.27
For F.Y 2022-23 - 75.03
For F.Y 2023-24 - -
TCS receivable (4.05) (2.05)
TDS receivable (8.00) (3.05)
Total 465.75 104.96
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Neelam

Linens And Garments (India) Limited

Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Deferred Tax Asset

As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount in lakhs Amount in lakhs
Opening Balance
Opening Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 20.08 36.92
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) during the year 945 (16.84)
Total 29.53 20.08
Other Non Current Assets
As at
Particulars As at 31 March, 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in lakhs A
Amount in lakhs
Deposit with Suppliers 1,291.54 1,397.03
Less : Provision for Deposits = =
1,291.54 1,397.03
Other Deposits 0.25 0.25
Office Deposit 7.50 7.50
Total 1,299.29 1,404.78
Inventories
As at
Particulars As at 31 March, 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in lakhs X
Amount in lakhs
Raw Materials 4,284.88 2,873.97
Work In Progress - 62.156
Finished Goods 265.30 1,897.50
Total 4,550.18 4,833.62
Trade Receivables
As at
Particulars F atslMacch; 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in lakhs iy
Amount in lakhs
Qutstanding for more than six months
Unsecured, considerad good
From Related Partles .
Others: 521.35 531.92
Others
Unsecured considered good
From Related Parlies = =
Others 3,671 1,316.90
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts - -
Total 4,192.07 1,848.81
Ageing for Trade Receivables as on 31 March 2024
Outstanding for period from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months -1 Total
1-3 years More than 3 years
months vear
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 3,670.73 233.83 238.18 49.34 4,192,07
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered &
(jii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good -
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables considered =
Ageling for Trade Recelvables as on 31 March 2023
Qutstanding for period from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months -1 Total
1-3 years More than 3 years
months vear
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
good 1,316.90 442.34 89.57 - 1,848.81
(iiy Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful s - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good
(iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables considered
doubtful N . .

F. Na.

Amar 2]

-
*
o ;averl Baug, W5,
EL

Kangivall (W), Mumpai-67 J &
+ 146249W//¢?‘
PN ¥101021
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited
Formirly Known as Nestam Linens and Gannenls
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
Motes forming part of th arelal staleenls
Cash & Cash Equivaluils

ale Limited

As at 31 March,

As at

Particulars 2024Amount In lakhs 31 Marc'h, 2023
Amount in lakhs
Balances with Banks
In current account 0.81 39.99
Fixed Deposlts with Banks 207.08 123,06
Cash in Hand 791 6.14
Tolal 215.58 169.20
Short-tarm loans and ad es
As at
Particulars Golet f MArCHE 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in lakhs -
Amount in lokhs
Unsecured considered good
Other Advances 877.00 787.07
Loans & Advances to Employees 51.53 13.14
Total 928.52 800.21
Other Current Assets
As at
Particulars fislatidfimarch, 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in lakhs -
Amount in lakhs
Advance To Suppliers 27278 207.56
GST Refund Receivable - 64.62
Input GST - 20.02
Tax paid Against Appeal 45.50 45.50
Other Current Assets 188.70 -
Total 506.98 337.70
Revenua From Operations
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods 7.418.09 5,595.44
Sale of Licences 2,815.82 4,760.86
Total 10,233.91 10.356.30
Other Incomes
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 31 March, 2023
2024Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
Duty Drawback 115.08 84.83
Income From Mutual Fund - -
Unrealised Exchange Gain 88.03 12.47
Realised Exchange Gain 23.31 7044
Interest Income 14.09 9.64
Interest Subvention - 6.83
Miscellaneous Income - 0.61
Total 240.51 184.82
Cost Of Material Consumed
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 31 March, 2023

2024Amount in Lakhs

Amount in Lakhs

Opening Inventory 4,833.62 3,933.62
Add : Purchase During the period 8,830.36 10,025.85
Less : Closing Inventory at the end of the period (4.550.18) (4.833.62)

Total 9.113.80 9.125.85

* [ Amar Buildigg
Zaveri Baug. &
pamtivall (W), Mumiai-67
F. Na. 146249W /
W101021,
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Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

Formerly Known as Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

NMotes forming part of the financial statements

Employee Benefit Exp

For the year ended

For the year ended

Partlcutars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
Salary 35.17 34.17
Director Remuneration 22.80 14.27
Staff Welfare 0.18 0.42
Total 58.15 48.86
Finance Cost
Particulars For the year ended 31 March, Eonthe yeanencad

2024Amount in Lakhs

31 March, 2023
Amount In Lakhs

Processing Fees & Pre-Closure Charges 20.01 49.92
Interest on Loan 496.02 365.21
Bank Charges 28.38 31.04
Total 544.40 446.17
Ge;u
For the year ended
. For the year ended 31 March,
Particulars by 4‘;\m°unt SRR 31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs
Depreciation 161.10 61.43
Total 161.10 61.43
Other Expeanss
Particulars Forzt:;e year end?d 31 March, F(;r1ﬂl\‘llea¥§:,r;(;];3ed
24Amount in Lakhs :
Amount in Lakhs
Advertisement & Buisness Promotion 7.52 2.1
Commission & Brokerage 15.48 11.41
Courier Charges 3.40 2,91
Donation 1.66 0.61
Electricily Expense 1.19 293
Rent, Rates & Taxes 44.95 69.73
Office Expenses 1.70 5.83
Other Expsnse 61.00 8 44
Freight, Clearing & Forwarding 37.75 314.88
Insurance Charges 0.22 4.25
Telephone & Intemet 1.24 0.57
Transport Charges 11.65 15.38
Testing Charges 0.26 0.40
Travelling 10.17 6.38
Legal & Professional Fees 76.69 59.33
Motor Car Expense 2.36 22.64
Printing & Stationery 0.08 0.28
Audil Fees 6.88 1.00
Total 280.86 529.08

Following is the breakup of Auditor's remuneration:

For the year ended 31 March,
2024Amount in Lakhs

For the year ended
31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Statutory auditor

5.88

1.00

Tax Audit

1.00

24 Earning per Equity Share

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2024
Amount In Lakhs

For the year ended
31 March, 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Profit after tax (Amount in lakhs)

Number of shares oustanding at the year end
Weighted average number of equily shares(adjusted)
Basic EPS from continuing Operations
Diluted EPS from continuing Operations

246.05
14,800,000
14,800,000

1.66
1.66

237.88
7,400,000
14,418,630
1.65

1.65
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Neelam Linens And Garments (Indla) Limited

armer Nesla ens and Garmaents Private Limitod
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
oles fo of the financial state 15

# Related Party Transactions

Key Managerial Person

1. Siddhi Jain Company Secrefary (From 16 August 2022 to 1 Seplember 2023)
2. Chetan Solanki Chief Financial Officer (From 16 Augusi 2022)

3. Supriya Gupta Company Secretary {From 28 December 2023)

Directors

1. Mr Kantilal Jalbwa

2 Mr Bhavin Jethwa

3. Mrs Janki Jethwa (lill 19 March 2024)

4. Mrs Manjula Jethwa (till 22 September 2022)
5. Jignesh Makwana (lili 1 March 2024)

6. Narendra Patel (Till 28 December 2023)

7. Manish Kamalia

8. Falguni Shah

Enterprisa where Directors have significan

Related Party Parson Intrestad Type of Refationship
Pradeep International Mr. Bhavin Jethva Fropriatar

Iantiial Jivaram Jefhwa HUF War. Kanlital Jethwa Karin

Bhavin Kantilal Jethwa HUF Mr. Bhavin Jathva Karia

Naelam Garments hdr. Bhavin Jathvia Propriglor

Balaji Entarprises Mrs. Manjula K Jethyva Proprietor

Neelam Creafion Mr. Kanilal Jeibwa Propristar

Relatives of Key Managerial Persons and Directors

MName of Relatives

hip with Key Managerial Per 8]

Wr. Jivram Jefwa

Father of Kanti Jathwa

Ms. Sikarben Jethwa

Maother of Kanti Jethwa

Mr. i Jethwa

Brather of Kantl Jethwa

s, Neelam Gaohil

Oaughter of KKantl Jollwa

s, Manjula Jethwa

Spouse of Kanti Jathwa

Ms. Janki Jalhwa

Spouse of Bhavin Jethwa

Ir. Ansh Jetive

Gan of Ohayin Jathwa

WA Tanisha dnthwa

Diapgghtar pf Mhavin dathwa

Daughter of Manish Kamalia

Daughtar of Manish Kamalia

Mr. Rahul Shah

Spouse of Falguni Shah

Mr. Rajesh Shah

Fatner of Falguni Shah

Mother of Faiguni Shah

Caughtar of Falgunl Shah

Daughter of Falgun Shah

Father of Chalan Solanki

Mother of Chetan Solanki

Brothar of Cheten Solanki

Nir Lage Shivmurt Gupts Father of Supnya Gupta
Ms. Mardbir Gupla Mother of Supriya Gupla

Hisler ol Hupiya Bupls

M4, a5 WP
Mr. Arkush Gupla

Brother of Supriys Gupta

dpuuse ol Supiys Gupls

Daughtar of Supnya Gupta

NI bl Gy
Ms. hahira Gupita
Ms, Trisha Gupta

Daughter of Supriya Gupta

Summary of related party transactions®

Particulars

Transactions

Diractor and Key Managerial Remuneration
Mr Kantilal Jethwa

Mr Bhavin Jelhwa

Mrs Janki B Jethwa

Mrs Manjula K Jelhwa

Mrs Siddhi Jain

Mr Chetan Solanki

Transaction & Balances with Related Parties

Loan from Directors and Relatives

Mr.Kantilal Jethwa
Opening Balance
Received during the year
Repaid during the year
Closing Balance

Mr Bhavin Jethwa
Opening Balance
Received during the year
Repaid during the year

Closing Balance

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs

7.20 4.03
12.00 6,72
3.60 202
- 1,50
0,95 1.03
8.50 8.00
47993 479,93

147.20 ]

179.16 .
44797 479.93
699.59 £99.59

389.92 .

3273 -
1.056.77 699 59




Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

armaerly Kn 1 Garments Private | imited
CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010
Notes Torming parl of the financial statements

Mrs Janki B Jethwa

Opaning Balance 56,35 56.35
Recalvad during the year 3.00 -
FRepaid during lhe year 13.77 -
Closing Balance 45.56 56,35
Mrs Manjula K Jethwa

Cpening Balance - 720
Received during the year -
Repaid during the year - -
Closing Balance - 7.20
Kantilal Jivaram Jethwa HUF

Opening Balance -
Received auring the year 296,00 80.00
Repaid during the year 281.00 50,00
Clooing Balanoo 16.00

Transactions wilh Related Parties

Pradip Intornationals-

Opaning Balance -
Purchasa made during the year 144,01 2,652.68
Paymen! lo Pradip Internalionals . 2,652.68
Heceipl from Pradip Inlernationals 112.48 X
Closing Balance 31.53

Halaji Enterprise

Opening Balance 37.62 110.89
Purchase made during the year 183.64 76.36
Paymanl to Balaji Enterprise - 149.72
Payabla to Balajl Enarprise 221.25 37.62

# The Company does not have any transaclions or relationships with any companies struck off under Seciion 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956

# Sepment Reporting

Based on guiding principle given in Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment reporiing, Issued by the Inslilule of Charlered Accountants of India,

a) Primary Segmont (Business Segmonl):

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Bedsheels, Shirls and in ihe irading of Licences. Hence both are considered as the Business Segments for purpose of reporting

Particulars Manufacturing business Trading of licence Amount In lakhs
| Segment Revenue Total
Salo to Extornal Customars
032024 7.418.08 281582 10,233:.91
310372023 560544 4,760.86 10.356.30
34,250.80
Fypensp !
31/03/2024 6,858,068 2,504.75 545281
3103/2023 5,105.43 4,508 36 9.703.79
32.515.04
Segment Resulls
31/03/2024 SE0.04 221.07 8111 |
31/03/2023 400,02 252 50 652,51
1,934.00
Finance Gosts and Deprecsiatlon at entarprise lavel
31/03/2024 = - 705.50
31/03/2023 50760
1,213.10
Profit before tax at Entarprise level
31/03/2024 - = 3812
nan?a - - A0 74
645.88
Begment Accot
31/03/2024 12,116.75 - 12,116.75
31032023 9,987.97 - 9,967,897
22, 084,72
Segment Liabilities
21/03/2024 12,116.8 12,116.75
31/03/2023 0,967.07 6,967.07 |
22,084.72
b) Secondary Segmenl (Geographical Segments)
Nuring therepnriing perinds, tha Company's sale are localed in India and outside India. Hence, the same has been considered as representing a geographical segment
A Amount in lakhs Amount in lakhs
Partirulars i 7} 3
India 347742 1,811.95
Oulaida India 404067 3,883.50




Farmerly Kn 05 Neelam Linens and Garments Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statemants

# Contingent Liabilities

Neelam Linens And Garments (India) Limited

CIN: U17299MH2010PLC208010

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024
Amount in Lakhs

As at
31 March 2023
Amount In Lakhs

Contingent Liabilities 1,683.30 45502
Claims against ihe company nol acknowledged as debt 111.68 111.88
Corporale Guarantees Given = -
Bank Guaranlees Given - -
Other money for which the company is contingenily liable s
Commitments
Eslimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for =
Other ilments (specify nalure) -
Contingent liabilities of Rs. 4,55,01,724/- is on account of demand under section 143 (3) for the Assesmeni Year 2017-18 which is pending before H'ble CIT (A)
Claims Not Acknowledged As Debt With Kotak Mahindra Bank Amounted To Rs. 111.88 Lakhs

# There is no revalualion made by the Company during lhe period ended March 31,2024 and financial year ended March 31, 2023

# Company has nol purchases its own shares oul of free reserves or securilies premium account

# The Financial Stalements of a company comply wilh the accounling standards referred in Section 129(1)

# Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) - The Company is not eligible to make CSR fund

# Posl reporling dale events - No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between March 31, 2024 and the date of auth of these fi ial

# Direclor Personal Expenses-There are no direct personal expenses debiled to lhe profil and loss accounl. However, personal expendilure if included in expenses like telephone, vehicle expenses etc. are not
iduntifiuble o1 supurable.

# Balances of Deblars, Creditors, Loans and Liabillies are subject {o confirmalions. Cash Balance is taken as certified by the Directors

# Compliance with number of layers of companies - Thore is no inveslment in any company, hence thore is requirod {o bo complied

I\

Amar B gomp..
Zaveri B * Road.
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Neglam Lineps And Garments (ndia) Limited
Formarly Kncwn nd Neelani Linens and Garmants Priv:
i U1 7290MHE010PLCI00010
Notes forming part of the Restated financial statements

40 Rallo Analysis

A Ratlos
] | 31-03-24 31-03-23
Ratio Numerator | Denominatar Ratios Fation
Current Assats Current Llabilitias 1.78 .67
| Exmaty Ratio Total Cubt Ghamsholdar's Bl 287 an
Eamning for Debt Service = Net Profit afier laxes ¢
Non-cash operaling expenses + Inlerest + Other non|{Debt service = Interesl and lease payments +
Bervra Coveras Ralo cashadiusiments Princapal 175 1,29
A {Rubian on Egulty Rafio (i %) Proft for the yesr less Pralsemce dividesd (d sy} |Averags total equity 11.06% 1MN%
5| venrioey Tismover Rabo Revenue from Aversga lnventory, 218 236
| Trado Nonaivabloa Ratio [Pesnii ftom srsviliee Avarapa Trade Raraivahles Aa39 5T
1 Tindo Mebing Rl Tatal Purchases Bumraym Trarde Paguhles 314 774
Averags working capital (i 8 Total current assets
B Mot Capitsd Turnenr il Nel Sales less Total current lisbilities) 247 340
et Profit Rt in %) Net Profit |Revenue from 240% 2.a0% |
Capital employed = Tangible Net worth + Total debt +
10 |Rutbun o Cpital armsloved fin %1 Exrnindy belors iriteiest arid fares | Daferred tax liahilities 9.24% 6.08%
Inyesbingnd {in ¥) Icoma i troin invested funds Aesrans Invested funds in ressury 853% 7.87%
12}Inforest Coverage Ratio el bufers nterast s lsves Finance Cost 180 4,04 |
B) Comparlsons
% Changes In Ratlo and Reasons
Rallo 31-03-24 3103-23 Varlance % Reasons for Changes If > 25%
.
Stirent Rafln 1.78 187 -5% | WA
Debt Eneity Rutin 297 311 -5% | HiA
Dabt Sarvice Caverage Rally 175 199 200 {letict s i dhs wdiim b Jiiict e 100 vl Ui olligg B v
et on Eqully Rata 11.06% 1371% -19% |N/A
|Inumntaty Turnowar Rifio 218 238 A% [NIA
Trada Recai Turpwer Rati 235 57N -41% | Lermant trade risjevabiles polcy
The company has i revised credit elrategles, leading to decrease in
| Trade Payatiss Turnast Hatia 3.4 774 -59% |ths it
Hirt Copltal Tumover Halie 247 a4n »ﬂ%llmrmg_lﬁ the vty Jeve] o meel the flute evpectid matkal dimantls
240% 230%
2% 08a%
5w 7.87%
[E (]
For MASD & Co. LLP Far and on Nejualf of,
CHartmban Aranantants Neelam And Garments (india) Limited

ICAI Firm Reglstratlon No. 146248W/W101021
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